
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Friday, August 17, 2012 

 

08.17.12    Agenda ‐ Page 1 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of July 13, 2012 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items  listed on the consent agenda are routine  in nature.    If requested by a commissioner, an  item 
may  be  removed  from  the  Consent  Agenda  and  placed  under  Commission  Items  for  further 
discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI approvals/revocations 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

b. Kansas Star internal control amendment approvals 

c. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway internal control amendment approvals 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

b. July 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

b. July 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

b. July 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

 

 

 

 



 

08.17.12    Agenda ‐ Page 2 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Semi‐Annual Activity Report of Inspections and Investigations of Bingo Operations 

    Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 

    Staff Presentation:  Richard Petersen‐Klein, Executive Director 

    Staff Recommendation:  Acknowledge receipt of report 

a. Staff Memo 

b. ABC Activity Report 

2. Voluntary Exclusion Programs for Problem Gamblers at Tribal Casinos 

Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 

Staff Presentation:  Mark Dodd; Executive Director, State Gaming Agency 

Staff Recommendation:  Evaluate information, discuss and consider further action 

a. Staff Memo 

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

H. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Executive Director 

2. Responsible Gambling Coordinator 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and 
all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75‐4319.  The Commission utilizes 
executive  sessions  to  consult  with  the  Commission’s  attorney,  to  discuss  personnel  matters,  to 
protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed  information, and to protect the  integrity of gaming 
and finances. 

1. Attorney‐Client Privilege 

2. Background reports 

J. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

K. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – JULY 13, 2012 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Falstad called the July 13, 2012, meeting to order at 10:00 am 
at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Falstad, Shultz, Shadwick, and McKinney were 
present at the meeting.  Others present included executive director 
Richard Petersen-Klein, director of security Don Brownlee; director 
of administration/finance Kathy Lewis; general counsel Judith 
Taylor; director of information technology Bill Smith;  recording 
secretary Linda Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to approve the agenda as 
presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
JUNE 15, 2012, MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to approve the minutes of 
the June 15, 2012, commission meeting subject to review of 
recording and amendment, if necessary.  Motion passed 
unanimously.  Review of recording confirmed the minutes of June 
15, 2012, commission meeting were accurate as presented. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner McKinney (Shultz) moved to approve the consent 
agenda as submitted.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, general manager of the Boot Hill Casino and 
Resort, reported that: 

 Revenue for the month of June was approximately 12% 
greater than last year and 28% over budget. 

 Construction continues for the 216 slots expansion, which is 
projected to open on September 1, 2012. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
KANSAS STAR: 
(E.2.) 

 Scott Cooper, general manager for the Kansas Star Casino, reported: 
 Construction for phase 1B is progressing on schedule. 
 To date, $42M in sub-contracts has been awarded, of which 

89% has been to Kansas contractors. 
 Slot revenues were down from May 2.8% (handle) and .3% 

(win).  Table game win was down 8% from May. 
 The Poker Room is averaging $5,058/day, which is equal to 

the average over the past three months. 
 Exchange of 101 new slot machines has been completed. 
 Players Club membership is now over 130,000. 
 The Kansas Star currently employees 570 people. 

   
   
   

C.1. (page 1 of 4)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
July 13, 2012  
Page 2 

 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD: 
(E.3.) 

 Bob Sheldon, General Manager for the Hollywood Casino at the 
Kansas Speedway, reported that: 

 During the month of June, overall business volumes were 
about equal to the month of May. 

 Slots had a slightly lower hold percentage, and revenue 
decreased about 3.7% compared to May. 

 Table games revenue increased 14.3%, mostly due to 
increased hold percentage over the previous month. 

   
PRESENTATION BY 
DEPARTMENT FOR 
AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES (FORMERLY 
SRS): 
(F.1.) 

 The commission heard Angela Hagen, Director of Behavioral Health 
Services at the Department for Aging and Disability Services, report 
on FY 2012 revenues, FY 2012 expenditures, and FY 2013 budget as 
they relate to the 2% Problem Gambling and Other Addictions Fund.  
Commissioner McKinney pointed out that the problem gambling 
fund is a no limit fee fund, thus the $740,000 budget could go up due 
to increased gaming revenue and suggested that KDADS consider 
this. 

   
PRESENTATION BY BOYD 
GAMING CORPORATION: 
(F.2.) 

 In mid-May, Boyd Gaming Corporation entered into an agreement to 
acquire Peninsula Gaming, the owner of the Kansas Star Casino.  The 
commission heard Keith Smith, President and CEO of Boyd Gaming, 
give a presentation introducing their company.  He also introduced 
Bill Boyd, executive chairman and co-founder of Boyd Gaming; 
Marianne Johnson, executive vice president and vice-chair of the 
board; and Brian Larson, general counsel and executive vice 
president. 

   
PRESENTATION OF 
QUARTERLY REPORTS 
ON STAFF OUT-OF-STATE 
TRAVEL, LICENSING, 
AND ILLEGAL 
GAMBLING: 
(F.3.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein presented the quarterly reports on staff out-of-
state travel, licensing, and illegal gambling. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(G.) 

 Chair Falstad called for public comments.  There were none. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 
(H.1.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein reported that: 
 The Governor has appointed a new commissioner, Eileen 

King.  She is currently Riley County Treasurer and has held 
that position since 1985.  Time for the confirmation hearing 
has yet to be set.  Ms. King will be replacing Glenn Braun, 
who resigned from the commission to accept a judgeship in 
the 23rd Judicial District. 

 KRGC has obtained the records for the Kansas Bred program. 
 The State’s fiscal year ended June 30, and the budget process  

is now upon us.  More information will be forthcoming. 

C.1. (page 2 of 4)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
July 13, 2012  
Page 3 

 

 The next commission meeting is scheduled for August 17. 
   
STAFF REPORT, 
RESPONSIBLE 
GAMBLING 
COORDINATOR: 
(H.2.) 

 The commission heard from Carol Spiker, responsible gambling 
coordinator, who reviewed the Voluntary Exclusion Report. 
 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS: 
(I.1.- 2.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved that the commission go 
into consecutive executive sessions for the purpose of (1) attorney-
client communication and (2) to review the list of 216 confidential 
backgrounds for licensing.  Those included in the executive session 
for attorney-client privilege were the commissioners, executive 
director, and general counsel.  Those included in the executive 
session for background reports and licensing were the 
commissioners, executive director, general counsel, and director of 
security.  The total combined time for the executive sessions was one 
hour, from 11:40 am until 12:40 pm, preceded by a 10-minute break.  
No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects 
discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full record of 
this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent record of 
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of 
the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:40 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION TO DENY 
LICENSES: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved to deny the licenses of: 
i. Jade Freeman   Level 3 

ii. Roderick Banks   Level 2 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSE APPLICATION 
SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved for conditional approval of 
the request for reconsideration of a previous license denial for: 

i. Clifford Paxton   Level 2 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
REQUEST FOR 
RECONSIDERATION: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved to approve the request for 
reconsideration of a previous license denial for: 

i. Brian Salmon   Level 2 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION TO TABLE 
REQUEST: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved to table, for a period of 30 
days, the corporate license renewal request of: 

i. Butler National Service Corporation 
Motion passed unanimously. 

C.1. (page 3 of 4)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
July 13, 2012  
Page 4 

 

   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved to approve the other 211 
license applications appearing on the list of confidential backgrounds 
for licensing.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
ADJOURN: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (McKinney) moved to adjourn at 12:43 pm.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
Jay T. Shadwick   
Vice-Chair   
 

C.1. (page 4 of 4)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐12‐39 1.05‐61069 GEN7WS Imperial House

2 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐16 251331 MKVI SERIES MAGIC MERMAID

3 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐16 251331 MKVI SERIES MAGIC MERMAID

4 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐16 251331 MKVI SERIES MAGIC MERMAID

5 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐16 251331 MKVI SERIES MAGIC MERMAID

6 ARISTOCRAT MO‐63‐ARI‐12‐07 SET CHIP 7.01.08 SET CHIP 7.01.08

7 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐86 451335 MKVI SERIES RED BARON

8 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐86 451335 MKVI SERIES RED BARON

9 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐86 451335 MKVI SERIES RED BARON

10 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐04‐86 451335 MKVI SERIES RED BARON

11 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐06‐13 152538 MKVI SERIES PRIDE OF AFRICA

12 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐06‐13 152538 MKVI SERIES PRIDE OF AFRICA

13 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐06‐20 152584 MKVI SERIES BLACK MUSTANG

14 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐06‐20 152584 MKVI SERIES BLACK MUSTANG

15 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐06‐20 152584 MKVI SERIES BLACK MUSTANG

16 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐06‐20 152584 MKVI SERIES BLACK MUSTANG

17 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐06‐30 152585 MKVI SERIES CENTURION

18 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐06‐30 152585 MKVI SERIES CENTURION

19 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐06‐30 152585 MKVI SERIES CENTURION

20 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐06‐30 152585 MKVI SERIES CENTURION

21 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐06‐30 152585 MKVI SERIES CENTURION

22 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐06‐30 152585 MKVI SERIES CENTURION

23 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐08‐84 ASGQHWF01001‐01 ASGQHWF01001‐01 QUICK HITS WHITE FIR

24 BALLY MO‐38‐BAL‐12‐08 BAL_OS356H H OPERATING SYSTEM

25 BALLY MO‐38‐BAL‐12‐08 BAL_OS356H BAL_OS356H OPERATING SYSTEM

26 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐67 301675B link_301675B WILD ROYALS

27 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐79 301604B B CHINA RIVER

28 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐79 301604B 301604B CHINA RIVER

29 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐79 301604B link_301604B CHINA RIVER

30 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐75 301730A link_301730A WINNING OFFER

31 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐08‐99 ASGQHSF01001‐01 ASGQHSF01001‐01 Quick Hits Starlight

32 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐08‐103 ASGQHAR01001‐00 ASGQHAR01001‐00.img QUICK HITS AMBER RAY

33 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐08‐98 ASGQHGS01001‐00 ASGQHGS01001‐00.img QUICK HITS GOLD STOR

34 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐69 301479A link_301479A GOLD RUSH

35 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐37 300442A 300442A TURBO WILD

36 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐57 301465A A WILD ENCOUNTERS

37 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐57 301465A 301465A WILD ENCOUNTERS

38 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐57 301465A link_301465A WILD ENCOUNTERS

39 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐65 301457A link_301457A / link_ GREEN & GOLD

40 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐80 301728A link_301728A SALSA HEAT

41 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐107 300964A A GOLD VAULT

42 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐08‐94 ASGQHSR01001‐00 ASGQHSR01001‐00 QUICK HITS SILVER RA

43 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐107 300964A 300964A Lib.ggmfst / GOLD VAULT

44 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐107 300964A 300964A Menu.ggmnfst GOLD VAULT

45 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐107 300964A 300964A GoldVault.gg GOLD VAULT

46 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐107 300964A 300964A links_games. GOLD VAULT

47 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐08‐85 ASGQHGB01001‐01 ASGQHGB01001‐01 QUICK HITS GOLDEN BE

48 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐08‐85 ASGQHWR01001‐01 ASGQHWR01001‐01.img QUICK HITS WILD RED

49 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐08‐83 ASGQHWB01001‐01 ASGQHWB01001‐01.img Quick Hits Wild Blue

50 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐26 300341A 300341A WILD FRUIT

51 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐08‐51 ASGDBL7217UI‐00 N/A DOUBLE BLAZING 7'S

52 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐66 301496A A HOT WINS

53 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐66 301496A link_301496A HOT WINS

54 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐71 301514C C Quick Hit Pro

55 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐75 301730A A WINNING OFFER

56 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐75 301730A 301730A WINNING OFFER

57 BALLY MO‐122‐BAL‐12‐02 AVRU1CASHW74A02 N/A RCU Cash Wheel Firmw

58 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐66 301496A 301496A HOT WINS

59 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐71 301514C link_301514C / link_ Quick Hit Pro

60 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐08‐51 ASGDBL7217UI‐00 ASGDBL7217UI‐00 DOUBLE BLAZING 7'S

61 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐65 301457A A GREEN & GOLD

62 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐65 301457A 301457A / 301457A.gg GREEN & GOLD

63 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐67 301675B B WILD ROYALS

64 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐67 301675B 301675B WILD ROYALS

65 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐69 301479A A GOLD RUSH

66 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐69 301479A 301479A GOLD RUSH

67 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐71 301514C 301514C / 301514C.gg Quick Hit Pro

68 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐80 301728A A SALSA HEAT

69 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐80 301728A 301728A SALSA HEAT

70 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐87 300536D AllAboutMoney15R_300 HOT SHOT PROGRESSIVE

71 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐87 300536D links_AllAboutMoney1 HOT SHOT PROGRESSIVE

72 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐87 300536D D HOT SHOT PROGRESSIVE

Recommended for Approval

D.1.a. (page 1 of 4)



73 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐96 GI014‐002JC6‐E001 AVP INSTALL Luck of the Lemur

74 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐96 GAME014‐002JC6‐E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Luck of the Lemur

75 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐100 GI014‐005ML4‐B001 AVP INSTALL Golden Memories

76 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐100 GAME014‐005ML4‐B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Golden Memories

77 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐100 GI014‐005ML4‐B001.V0 AVP INSTALL Golden Memories

78 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐12‐09 GI014‐002MN2‐D004.V0 AVP INSTALL All For One

79 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐105 UCGP025A3 AVP Big Buck Hunter

80 IGT MO‐132‐IGT‐12‐14 GI014‐001GF3‐E007 AVP INSTALL Golden Goddess

81 IGT MO‐132‐IGT‐12‐14 GAME014‐001GF3‐E07 AVP GAME PACKAGE Golden Goddess

82 IGT MO‐132‐IGT‐12‐14 GI014‐001GF3‐E007.V0 AVP INSTALL Golden Goddess

83 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐91 UCS0024A4 FORT KNOX FORT KNOX Rapid MLP

84 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐91 UCG0002A4 FORT KNOX FORT KNOX Rapid MLP

85 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐82 FI014‐00RMLP‐0004 AVP INSTALL Rapid Progressive ML

86 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐82 FEAT014‐00RMLP‐004 AVP GAME PACKAGE Rapid Progressive ML

87 IGT MO‐132‐IGT‐12‐12 GI014‐001FX9‐C005 AVP INSTALL Show Dogs

88 IGT MO‐132‐IGT‐12‐12 GAME014‐001FX9‐C05 AVP GAME PACKAGE Show Dogs

89 IGT MO‐132‐IGT‐12‐12 GI014‐001FX9‐C005.V0 AVP INSTALL Show Dogs

90 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐87 GI014‐001HH3‐E006 AVP INSTALL Dangerous Beauty

91 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐87 GAME014‐001HH3‐E06 AVP GAME PACKAGE Dangerous Beauty

92 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐87 GI014‐001HH3‐E006.V0 AVP INSTALL Dangerous Beauty

93 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐24 GI014‐002FJ7‐G003 AVP INSTALL FORT KNOX Cleopatra

94 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐24 GAME014‐002FJ7‐G03 AVP GAME PACKAGE FORT KNOX Cleopatra

95 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐24 UCOS00203 AVP N/A

96 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐24 SIGN1140 AVP FORT KNOX Cleopatra

97 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐24 GI014‐002FJ7‐G003.V0 AVP INSTALL FORT KNOX Cleopatra

98 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐12‐08 GI014‐001LO7‐C005 AVP INSTALL Texas Tea Texas Tang

99 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐12‐08 GAME014‐001LO7‐C05 AVP GAME PACKAGE Texas Tea Texas Tang

100 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐12‐08 GI014‐001LO7‐C005.V0 AVP INSTALL Texas Tea Texas Tang

101 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐72 GI014‐002HN1‐G001 AVP INSTALL FORT KNOX Dakota Thu

102 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐72 GAME014‐002HN1‐G01 AVP GAME PACKAGE FORT KNOX Dakota Thu

103 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐72 GI014‐002HN1‐G001.V0 AVP INSTALL FORT KNOX Dakota Thu

104 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐75 GI014‐002HM7‐G001 AVP INSTALL FORT KNOX Maltese Fo

105 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐75 GAME014‐002HM7‐G01 AVP GAME PACKAGE FORT KNOX Maltese Fo

106 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐75 GI014‐002HM7‐G001.V0 AVP INSTALL FORT KNOX Maltese Fo

107 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐254 UCDG00203 UC Power Punch Poker

108 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐256 UCCF00207 UC CORE FRAMEWORK UC Core Framework

109 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐261 GI014‐005MN8‐E001 AVP INSTALL The Royal Promise

110 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐261 GAME014‐005MN8‐E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE The Royal Promise

111 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐261 GI014‐005MN8‐E001.V0 AVP INSTALL The Royal Promise

112 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐09 GI014‐001KU6‐C001 AVP INSTALL Texas Tea Texas Tang

113 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐09 GAME014‐001KU6‐C01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Texas Tea Texas Tang

114 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐04‐103 SBT00514 S2000 SLOT N/A

115 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐06‐15 GE011‐000076‐0001 AVP INSTALL ALIEN

116 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐06‐15 GBE011‐000076‐001 AVP GAME PACKAGE ALIEN

117 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐54 GC014‐004CO7‐0001 AVP INSTALL WHITE HOT 7

118 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐54 GCon014‐004CO7‐001 AVP CONTENT PKG WHITE HOT 7

119 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐54 GC014‐004CO7‐0001.V0 AVP INSTALL WHITE HOT 7

120 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐68 GC014‐004CO8‐0001 AVP INSTALL WHITE HOT 7

121 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐68 GCON014‐004CO8‐001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE WHITE HOT 7

122 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐68 GC014‐004CO8‐0001.V0 AVP INSTALL WHITE HOT 7

123 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐80 SG000626 GME1 S2000 SLOT TOURNAMENT

124 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐80 SG000626 GME2 S2000 SLOT TOURNAMENT

125 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐103 IUS0000106 ITHACA Transact/Ithaca 950

126 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐104 GI014‐001IZ8‐D002 AVP INSTALL Super 8 Race

127 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐104 GAME014‐001IZ8‐D02 AVP GAME PACKAGE Super 8 Race

128 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐104 GI014‐001IZ8‐D002.V0 AVP INSTALL Super 8 Race

129 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐76 SIGN1137 Paradise Garden Paradise Garden

130 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐76 CPF075A1 IPC Paradise Garden

131 IGT MO‐132‐IGT‐12‐13 GI014‐001FY1‐C003 AVP INSTALL The Whole Kitten Kab

132 IGT MO‐132‐IGT‐12‐13 GAME014‐001FY1‐C03 AVP GAME PACKAGE The Whole Kitten Kab

133 IGT MO‐132‐IGT‐12‐13 GI014‐001FY1‐C003.V0 AVP INSTALL The Whole Kitten Kab

134 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐92 AF‐014‐MM‐PKR003‐01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Super Times Pay 25 P

135 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐92 FI014‐DG‐PKR012‐01 AVP INSTALL Super Times Pay 25 P

136 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐92 AF014‐DG‐PKR012‐01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Super Times Pay 25 P

137 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐93 GI014‐002EE5‐C004 AVP INSTALL Paradise Garden Stan

138 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐93 GAME014‐002EE5‐C04 AVP GAME PACKAGE Paradise Garden Stan

139 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐93 GI014‐002EE5‐C004.V0 AVP INSTALL Paradise Garden Stan

140 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐95 GI014‐005KS4‐E001 AVP INSTALL Mystery Mountain Mul

141 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐95 GAME014‐005KS4‐E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Mystery Mountain Mul

142 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐95 GI014‐005KS4‐E001.V0 AVP INSTALL Mystery Mountain Mul

143 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐96 GI014‐002JC6‐E001.V0 AVP INSTALL Luck of the Lemur

144 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐92 GI014‐001IQ6‐D002 AVP INSTALL Super Times Pay 25 P

145 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐92 GAME014‐001IQ6‐D02 AVP GAME PACKAGE Super Times Pay 25 P

146 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐92 FI‐014‐MM‐PKR003‐01 AVP INSTALL Super Times Pay 25 P

D.1.a. (page 2 of 4)



147 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐92 GI014‐001IQ6‐D002.V0 AVP INSTALL Super Times Pay 25 P

148 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐115 GI014‐005MP1‐E001.V0 AVP INSTALL Big Dragon Lounge Mu

149 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐115 GI014‐005MP1‐E001 AVP INSTALL Big Dragon Lounge Mu

150 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐115 GAME014‐005MP1‐E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Big Dragon Lounge Mu

151 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐12‐09 GI014‐002MN2‐D004 AVP INSTALL All For One

152 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐12‐09 GAME014‐002MN2‐D04 AVP GAME PACKAGE All For One

153 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐223 GI014‐004GX6‐C001 AVP INSTALL Reel Jazz

154 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐223 GAME014‐004GX6‐C01 AVP GAME PKG Reel Jazz

155 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐223 GI014‐004GX6‐C001.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Reel Ja

156 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐230 GI014‐004GX5‐C001 AVP INSTALL Reel Jazz

157 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐230 GAME014‐004GX5‐C01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Reel Jazz

158 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐230 GI014‐004GX5‐C001.V0 AVP INSTALL Reel Jazz

159 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐102 GI014‐002HX6‐D001 AVP INSTALL Diamond Nights

160 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐102 GAME014‐002HX6‐D01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Diamond Nights

161 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐102 GI014‐002HX6‐D001.V0 AVP INSTALL Diamond Nights

162 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐117 GI014‐005IH7‐D008 AVP INSTALL Crazy Chameleon

163 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐117 GAME014‐005IH7‐D08 AVP GAME PACKAGE Crazy Chameleon

164 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐117 GI014‐005IH7‐D008.V0 AVP INSTALL Crazy Chameleon

165 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐128 GI014‐005JE3‐E001 AVP INSTALL Pearl Bay

166 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐128 GAME014‐005JE3‐E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Pearl Bay

167 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐128 GI014‐005JE3‐E001.V0 AVP INSTALL Pearl Bay

168 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐122 UCM0002A4 AVP FORT KNOX Rapid MLP
169 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐22 GI014‐001IV1‐E004 AVP INSTALL Secret Lagoon Free G
170 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐22 GAME014‐001IV1‐E04 AVP GAME PKG Secret Lagoon Free G
171 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐22 GI014‐001IV1‐E004.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Secret
172 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐79 GI014‐004IP1‐D001 AVP INSTALL Super Fusion 7s
173 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐79 GAME014‐004IP1‐D01 AVP GAME PKG Super Fusion 7s
174 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐79 GI014‐004IP1‐D001.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Super F
175 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐28 PSA‐66‐ST2RU GUR001109 N/A
176 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY‐00‐KON‐12‐03 N/A 3.20.6 KCMS
177 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐44 D0A4961‐00 9.26.111.23.3 M11_Safari_50L500C
178 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐44 D0A4961‐27 9.26.111.23.3 M11_Safari_50L500C
179 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐45 D0A5035‐00 9.26.111.23.1 M11_FlashPoint_50L50
180 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐38 D0A4936‐00 9.26.111.23.5 M11_WildButterfly_40
181 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐38 D0A4936‐27 9.26.111.23.5 M11_WildButterfly_40
182 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐49 D0A4966‐00 9.26.111.23.4 M11_WildAGoGo_50L500
183 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐49 D0A4966‐27 9.26.111.23.4 M11_WildAGoGo_50L500
184 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY‐171‐MMG‐12‐04 TournEventSign‐4.2.0 4.2.0‐44 TournEvent Sign
185 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY‐171‐MMG‐12‐04 TourneventSign.dll N/A TournEvent Sign
186 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐45 D0A5035‐27 9.26.111.23.1 M11_FlashPoint_50L50
187 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐57 D0A5097‐00 4.1 M11 ORT Games Drive
188 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐50 D0A4999‐00 9.26.111.23.4 M11_SAPoker_OnTheHou
189 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐50 D0A4999‐27 9.26.111.23.4 M11_SAPoker_OnTheHou
190 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY‐171‐MMG‐12‐06 TournEvent‐4.0.0‐155 4.0.0‐155 TournEvent
191 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY‐171‐MMG‐12‐06 TournamentService.ex N/A Tournament Service
192 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY‐171‐MMG‐12‐06 CameraService.exe N/A Camera Service
193 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY‐171‐MMG‐12‐06 TournEvent.dll N/A Tourn Event
194 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY‐171‐MMG‐12‐06 TournEvent.sql N/A Tourn Event
195 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY‐171‐MMG‐12‐06 C64DB.sql N/A C64DB
196 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY‐171‐MMG‐12‐06 ImportDB.sql N/A ImportDB
197 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY‐182‐MMG‐11‐01 TourneventSign.dll 2.0.1.107 TournEvent 3.0 Sign
198 SHUFFLE MASTER  MA‐00‐SHU‐12‐03 Table Game N/A HOUSE MONEY
199 SHUFFLE MASTER  MA‐00‐SHU‐12‐01 Table Game N/A MISSISSIPPI STUD 3 CARD BONUS
200 SPIELO MO‐338‐SPE‐12‐01 HARDWARE SX430L1024JES N/A
201 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐104 D89E‐000‐1000B8 1000 H13.33 WICKED BEAUTY
202 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐119 D75B‐000‐1020C9 1020 H13.33 KING MIDAS
203 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐120 D7B1‐000‐1000C9 1000 H13.33 EXOTIC TREASURES
204 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐101 S86D‐000‐1010 1010 H13.37 THE GAME OF LIFE ‐ B
205 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐116 D7C5‐000‐1020C9 1020 H13.35 LUCK O' LANTERN
206 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐117 D7C7‐000‐1020C9 1020 H13.35 LUSCIOUS
207 WMS MO‐73‐WMS‐12‐11 D7CA‐000‐1020C9 1020 H13.35 JACKPOT COMET
208 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐109 D7C9‐000‐1020C9 1020 H13.35 LUCK O' LANTERN
209 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐113 SM17‐000‐1000 1000 HP1.13 THE GAME OF LIFE ‐ M
210 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐12‐08 S7A4‐000‐1010 1010 H13.37 THE GAME OF LIFE
211 WMS MO‐253‐WMS‐12‐07 S60C‐000‐1000 1000 H13.37 SUPER MONOPOLY MONEY
212 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐12‐05 S5F9‐000‐1000 1000 H13.37 SUPER MONOPOLY MONEY
213 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐95 D75B‐000‐1010C9 1010 H13.33 KING MIDAS
214 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐98 D85D‐000‐1010 1010 H13.33 TOWERS OF THE TEMPLE
215 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐57 S6E2‐000‐1000D3 1000 H13.35 GAME OF DRAGONS I
216 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐110 D6D3‐000‐1010C9 1010 H13.35 LADY OF ATHENS
217 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐115 D7C6‐000‐1020C9 1020 H13.35 JACKPOT COMET
218 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐108 D7CB‐000‐1020C9 1020 H13.35 LUSCIOUS
219 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐105 HARDWARE 75229 SUPER MONOPOLY MONEY
220 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐112 D6D1‐000‐1010C9 1010 H13.35 PRINCESS TALES

D.1.a. (page 3 of 4)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Remove/Replace by:

1 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐19 1.03‐61069 GEN7WS Imperial House October 16th 2012
2 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐12‐24 1.03‐61520 GEN7WS Wonder 4 October 16th 2012
3 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐82 UCM0002A3 FORT KNOX Bonus Rapid MLP October 16th 2012
4 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐28 GI014‐001HH3‐E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Dangerous Beauty October 16th 2012
5 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐28 GI014‐001HH3‐E003 AVP INSTALL Dangerous Beauty October 16th 2012
6 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐28 GAME014‐001HH3‐E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Dangerous Beauty October 16th 2012
7 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐69 GI014‐001FY1‐A001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED THE WHO October 16th 2012
8 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐69 GI014‐001FY1‐A001 AVP INSTALL THE WHOLE KITTEN KAB October 16th 2012
9 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐69 GAME014‐001FY1‐A01 AVP GAME PKG THE WHOLE KITTEN KAB October 16th 2012
10 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐287 GI014‐001FX9‐A003.V0 AVP INSTALL Show Dogs October 16th 2012
11 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐287 GI014‐001FX9‐A003 AVP INSTALL Show Dogs October 16th 2012
12 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐287 GAME014‐001FX9‐A03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Show Dogs October 16th 2012

Recommend for Revocation

D.1.a. (page 4 of 4)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
 
 

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

August 17, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
BH 298 Konami System No IC 110.070, IC 110.080, IC 

110.150, IC 170.040, IC 210.020, 
IC 210.030, IC 210.040 

Approval 

BH 299 Marketing Job Descriptions No IC 700.060.01 through IC 
700.060.05 
 

Approval 

BH 300 Slot PC Job Descriptions No IC 700.130.60 Approval 
BH 301 Bad Beat Jackpot Boxes 

No 
 

KAR 112-104-16, KAR 112-108-
6, KAR 112-108-20, KAR 112-
108-41 through KAR 112-108-45, 
KAR 111-301-25, KAR 111-301-
26/ IC 220.020 

Approval 

BH 302 Blanket Reference Change No IC 100.120.00 Approval 

BH 303 Drop Count No 
KAR 112-104-15, KAR 112-104-
20/ IC 160.010.01, IC 160.090.01 

Approval 

 

D.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

August 17, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
KS 79 Key Access Yes KAR 112-107-1(c) partial Approval 
KS 97 Purchasing Assistant No KAR 112-104-2, Acct-1-Organization Chart, 

Acct-2-Job Descriptions-(J) Purchasing 
Assistant 

Approval 

 

D.2.b. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
 
 

Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

August 17, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
HW22  Fortune Pai Gow No KAR 112-108-6, Chapter D – Rules of the 

Games Fortune Pai Gow 
Approval 

 

D.2.c. (page 1 of 1)



 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
AUGUST 17, 2012 

 
BY: SHARON STROBURG 

 
1) July came in approximately 4% over last year’s revenue and approximately 4% over 

budget.  July had approximately 516 EGM’s on floor versus 584 (before construction #). 
 

2) Expansion project is progressing – Construction is proceeding for the Slots expansion 
(216 slots) projected to open by 9/1/12.  No issues to report.  Photographs to follow. 
 

3) Breezeway construction, connecting BHCR and United Wireless Arena, is progressing.  
Photographs to follow. 
 

4) Taste of the Wild West – BHCR joint effort with the 22 counties in Southwest Kansas 
was a success in its first year (a new event we created for Dodge City Days).  Over 50 
vendors were visited by almost 1400 people in three hours on August 3rd. 

E.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
                                         
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 
 
 
 

July  July  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

2012  2011  2013  2012 

Electronic gaming machines 
  

3,281,412.02 
  

3,356,425.12 
   

3,281,412.02  
  

3,356,425.12 

Table games 
  

820,785.00 
  

582,588.00 
   

820,785.00  
  

582,588.00 

Other # 
  

3,087.44                               ‐   
   

3,087.44                              ‐   

Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue 

  
4,105,284.46 

  
3,939,013.12 

   
4,105,284.46  

  
3,939,013.12 

State Share 22% 
  

903,162.58 
  

866,582.89 
   

903,162.58  
  

866,582.89 

Local Share 3% 
  

123,158.53 
  

118,170.39 
   

123,158.53  
  

118,170.39 

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

82,105.69 
  

78,780.26 
   

82,105.69  
  

78,780.26 

Casino Share 73% 
  

2,996,857.66 
  

2,875,479.58 
   

2,996,857.66  
  

2,875,479.58 

 

 
*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 

E.1.b. (page 1 of 1)



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
August 17, 2012 

 

BY: SCOTT COOPER – GENERAL MANAGER 

 

Construction Update  

 Construction for our second phase 1B, is progressing on schedule. 
 The hotel is tentatively scheduled to open in October. 
  To date, the KS Star has awarded approx. $48M in sub-contracts, of 

which 89% has been to KS contractors. 
 Construction focus is on transition from 1A to 1B, which begins 

October 18. 

July Revenue #’s 

 Slot Coin-IN (Handle) up 5% from June 
 Slot Win up 1% from June. July hold 8.4% vs. June 8.7% 
 Table Game drop up 6% from June. 
 Table Game Win up 11% from June. Hold 19.4% 
 Poker Room avg. win up 3% from June.  

Operational Notes 

 July admissions slightly higher than June. 
 Hiring for 1B will include the hiring of almost 400 employees. 
 Notable hires for the month include a new Director of Finance, 

Controller, and Executive Chef for the new 1B Food outlets.   
 

 

E.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
                

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
          

 
July  Fiscal YTD 

2012  2013 

Electronic gaming machines 
  

12,932,651.78 
  

12,932,651.78 

Table games 
  

2,083,746.86 
  

2,083,746.86 

Other #  ‐  ‐ 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
  

15,016,398.64 
  

15,016,398.64 

State Share 22% 
  

3,303,607.70 
  

3,303,607.70 

Local Share 3% 
  

450,491.96 
  

450,491.96 

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

300,327.97 
  

300,327.97 

Casino Share 73% 
  

10,961,971.01 
  

10,961,971.01 

 
 
 
 
 
*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 

E.2.b. (page 1 of 1)



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
AUGUST 17, 2012 

 
BY: BOB SHELDON –VP & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
During the month of July our overall business volumes saw an increase over the previous month 
of June.  Number of visitors increased over the previous month and that was reflected in the Slot 
revenue which increased approximately 6.4% from June.  While Table Games volume was flat 
with June, table game win was down approximately 10.6% due to a lower hold percentage 
compared to the prior month.  Total gaming revenues increased approximately 3.0%.    
 
July marketing programs gained in popularity and we continue to see growth in our players club 
and promotional redemptions.  We have added a variety of pricing specials in our food and 
beverage outlets in our effort to drive visitation and convert to our loyalty programs. 
 
We continue to fine tune our slot machine mix as we upgraded 70 slot game themes to video 
with the MLD technology which provides state of the art graphics. 
 
 
 
 

E.3.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
                
                

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 
 

July  Fiscal YTD 

2012  2013 

Electronic gaming machines 
  

8,214,212.47 
  

8,214,212.47 

Table games 
  

1,692,057.06 
  

1,692,057.06 

Other #  ‐  ‐ 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
  

9,906,269.53 
  

9,906,269.53 

State Share 22% 
  

2,179,379.30 
  

2,179,379.30 

Local Share 3% 
  

297,188.09 
  

297,188.09 

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

198,125.39 
  

198,125.39 

Casino Share 73% 
  

7,231,576.76 
  

7,231,576.76 
 
 
 
 
 

*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 

E.3.b. (page 1 of 1)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: August 17, 2012  

AGENDA ITEM: Semi-Annual Bingo Administration Report 

PRESENTER:  Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director  

ISSUE SUMMARY:   K.S.A. 79-4715 requires the director of Alcoholic Beverage Control to 
submit semi-annual activity reports to the Commission concerning inspections and 
investigations of licensed bingo operations in Kansas.  Patsy Congrove, the Administrator of 
Charitable Gaming, prepared the attached report indicating that 91 compliance reviews were 
completed for the period January 1 through June 30, 2012.  The report identifies several 
violations of statutes and regulations, and the resulting action taken.     

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  The Commission note receipt of the report for 
the record. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  The Commission accepts receipt of report. 

 

 

 

 

F.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT OF BINGO ADMINSTRATION TO THE 

RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION. 

Prepared by Patsy Congrove, Administrator of Charitable Gaming 

01/01/12 to 06/30/12 

K. S. A. 79-4715 The director of alcoholic beverage control of the department of revenue shall submit to the 
Kansas racing and gaming commission semiannual activity reports concerning inspections and investigations 
of bingo operations in this state. 

• During this period there were 91 reviews completed by compliance agents 
75 routine visits   1 follow-up visit  6 educational visits  
9 telephone interviews- new  
 

• Compliance violations during this period include: 
 
K.S.A. 79-4705 (a) On dates prescribed by the administrator every operator shall make a return to the 
administrator upon forms prescribed by the administrator. 
Organizations failed to file reports on time.  Sixty six fines were issued for failure to complete reports 
by deadline.     
 

• K.S.A. 74-4706 (m) Each licensee shall keep a record of all games of bingo managed, operated or 
conducted by it for a period of three years following the date the game is managed, operated or 
conducted.   
Compliance agent was performing a game audit review and found records were not available.  A call 
was made to the volunteer but he refused to comply.  A fine was issued. 
 

• K.A.R. Any person engaged in the management, operation or conduct of a bingo game shall not also 
participate as a player in the same bingo game.   
A complaint was made that volunteers selling faces would  then playing bingo.  An investigation was 
done and a fine was issued.   
 

• K.S.A. 79-4706 ( u) Receipts are to be deposited daily.   
Warnings were given to the licensees by the agents when doing their game reviews. Several licensees 
had failed to make their deposits within the 24 hour timeframe.   
 

• K.A.R. 92-23-38  (a) Each licensee shall keep and maintain records that are necessary to determine 
the amount of tax due and to determine that the games of bingo operated or conducted by the licensee 
were operated or conducted in compliance with the bingo act. (7) the name and address of each 
winner of a call bingo game in which the prize awarded was more than $100 in value, and of all 
winners of prizes in disputed bingo games.   
A warning was given to the licensee by the agent doing the game review.  The names and addresses of 
the winners had not been recorded on their daily log.   
  

F.1.b. (page 1 of 1)



 

 

DATE OF

AGENDA

PRESENT

ISSUE SU
meeting,
into a rec
voluntary
State’s vo
Commiss
casinos a

COMMIS

STAFF RE

 

F MEETING: 

A ITEM: 

TER:   

UMMARY:  In
, the Commi
ciprocal agre
y exclusion p
oluntary exc
sion request
and issues in

SSION ACTIO

ECOMMEND

S

August 17

Presentat
Voluntary
 
Mark Dod

n response t
ssion reques
eement with
programs fo
clusion progr
s preliminar
volved in im

ON REQUIRE

DATIONS:  Ev

STAFF AGEN

7, 2012 

ion by State
y Exclusion P

dd, Executive

to a citizen’s
sted informa
h tribal casin
r problem ga
ram (VEP) ar
ry informatio
mplementing

ED/REQUEST

valuate infor

 

DA MEMOR

e Gaming Ag
Programs for

e Director, S

s public com
ation about 
nos for data s
amblers.  Cu
re only exclu
on about exi
g such a prog

TED:  Comm

rmation, dis

Kans
700 SW Harri

RANDUM 

gency 
r Problem G

State Gamin

ment at the 
the State of
sharing and 
urrently, pat
uded from St
sting exclus
gram should

ission review

cuss and con

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

Gamblers at T

g Agency 

May 11, 20
f Kansas poss
joint enforc
rons who en
tate‐operate
ion program
 tribal casino

w and discus

nsider furthe

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

Tribal Casin

12 commiss
sibly enterin
cement of 
nter into the
ed casinos.  
ms and tribal 
os be intere

ssion. 

er action. 

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

os 

ion 
ng 

e 

sted. 

 
F.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
08.07.2012 

61.0%
39.0%

VEP Gender

Male

Female

44.4%55.6%

Exclusion Period

Lifetime

2-Year

0.0% 2.7%

25.5% 27.7%

43.1%

1.1%
0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

NW NC NE SW SC SE

Lottery Region

0.0%
3.4%

12.7%

32.7% 31.2%

13.7%

6.3%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age of VEP

2 2 2 1 1 1 2
0

4
2

0 1

6
4 3

5
3 4

0
3 2 2

4
7

23
20

26

16
19 19 20

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

VEP Enrollments by Year

2010 2011 2012

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 - July 2012 

Voluntary Exclusions = 205 
Violation Incidents = 23 (16 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2010

2011

2012

African Am.
5.4%

Asian/P.I.
22.4%

Caucasian
58.5%

Lat/His
12.7%

Native Am.
0.5%

Other
0.5%

Ethnicity

H.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



AUGUST

17 Commission Meeting

SEPTEMBER

14 Commission Meeting

OCTOBER

12 Commission Meeting

NOVEMBER

16 Commission Meeting

DECEMBER

14 Commission Meeting

JANUARY

18 Commission Meeting

FEBRUARY

15 Commission Meeting

MARCH

15 Commission Meeting

APRIL

19 Commission Meeting

MAY

17 Commission Meeting

JUNE

14 Commission Meeting

JULY

19 Commission Meeting

August 2012 - July  2013

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Sep 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

Nov 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

Dec 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Jan 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Feb 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28

Mar 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Apr 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

May 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Jun 2013
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

Jul 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Aug 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Oct 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31




